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Useful Contacts

Street and Building Names Board
45 Maxwell Road,
The URA Centre
Singapore 069118
Tel:	 (65) 6223 4811
Fax:	 (65) 6227 4772
Email:	 ura_sbnb@ura.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ura.gov.sg/dc/sbnb/sbnb.htm

APPEALS BOARD
(LAND ACQUISITION)
1 Supreme Court Lane
Level 2M
Supreme Court Building
Singapore 178879
Tel:	 (65) 6332 3906
Fax:	 (65) 6883 0530
Email:	 ab_enquiry@ab.gov.sg
Website:	 www.appealsboard.gov.sg

BOARD OF ARCHITECTS
5 Maxwell Road, 
1st Storey, Tower Block, MND Complex
Singapore 069110
Tel:	 (65) 6222 5295
Fax:	 (65) 6222 4452
Email:	 boarch@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.boa.gov.sg

BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY
5 Maxwell Road 
#16-00, Tower Block, MND Complex
Singapore 069110
Tel:	 1800 3425 222
Fax:	 (65) 6325 4800
Email:	 bca_enquiry@bca.gov.sg
Website:	 www.bca.gov.sg

Building Control GENERAL ENQUIRIES
Tel:	 (65) 6325 2211

CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF SINGAPORE
60 Airport Boulevard
4th Storey, Terminal 2
Singapore Changi Airport
Singapore 819643
Mailing Address:
Singapore Changi Airport
P O Box 1
Singapore 918141
Tel:	 (65) 6542 1122
Fax:	 (65) 6542 1231
Email:	 qsm@caas.gov.sg
Website:	 www.caas.gov.sg

BCA ACADEMY OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT
200 Braddell Road
Singapore 579700
Tel:	 (65) 6248 9999
Fax:	 (65) 6258 0558
Email:	 bca_academy@bca.gov.sg
Website:	 www.bcaa.edu.sg

CONTACT SINGAPORE
250 North Bridge Road
#28-00 Raffles City Tower
Singapore 179101
Tel:	 (65) 6508 3508
Fax:	 (65) 6508 3535
Email:	 seasia@contactsingapore.sg
Website:	 www.contactsingapore.org.sg

ENERGY MARKET AUTHORITY
991G Alexandra Road 
#01-29
Singapore 119975
Tel:	 (65) 6835 8000
Fax:	 (65) 6835 8020
Email:	 ema_enquiry@ema.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ema.gov.sg

SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE
Civil Defence Complex
91 Ubi Avenue 4
Singapore 408827
Tel:	 (65) 6280 0000
Fax:	 (65) 6284 2048
Website:	 www.scdf.gov.sg

FIRE SAFETY & SHELTER DEPARTMENT
Tel:	 (65) 6848 1401
Fax:	 (65) 6848 1486

HOUSING & DEVELOPMENT BOARD
HDB Hub
480 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh
Singapore 310480
Tel:	 (65) 6490 1111
Fax:	 (65) 6490 1033
Email:	 hdbmailbox@hdb.gov.sg
Website:	 www.hdb.gov.sg

Estate Administration & Property Department
(Management Accounting & Budgeting Unit)
Tel:	 (65) 6490 3913
Fax:	 (65) 6490 3945

Estate Administration & Property Department
(Projects & Development Section, Special 
Projects Unit)
Tel:	 (65) 6490 3826
Fax:	 (65) 6490 3838

Estate Administration & Property Department
(Resale Operations Unit)
Tel:	 (65) 6490 3612
Fax:	 (65) 6490 3666

Estate Administration & Property Department
(Valuation & Alienation Unit)
Tel:	 (65) 6490 3521
Fax:	 (65) 6490 3511

Industrial Properties Department
Tel:	 1800 866 3077
Fax:	 (65) 6490 2808

INFOCOMM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF 
SINGAPORE
8 Temasek Boulevard 
#14-00 Suntec Tower 3
Singapore 038988
Tel:	 (65) 6211 0888
Fax:	 (65) 6211 2222
Email:	 info@ida.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ida.gov.sg

INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISE SINGAPORE
230 Victoria Street 
#07-00 Bugis Junction Office Tower
Singapore 188024
Tel:	 (65) 6337 6628
Fax:	 (65) 6337 6898
Email:	 enquiry@iesingapore.gov.sg
Website:	 www.iesingapore.com

LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY
1 Hampshire Road
Singapore 219428
Tel:	 1800 225 5582
Fax:	 (65) 6396 1002
Email:	 feedback@lta.gov.sg
Website:	 www.lta.gov.sg

Cost Control (E&M) DIVISION
Fax:	 (65) 6396 1157

Intelligent Transport Systems Centre DIVISION
Fax:	 (65) 6332 6967

LOCAL Planning DIVISION
Fax:	 (65) 6396 1754

Programme Planning DIVISION
Fax:	 (65) 6396 2911

Road INFRASTRUCTURE Management DIVISION
Fax:	 (65) 6396 1140

Traffic Management DIVISION
Fax:	 (65) 6396 1163

GOVERNMENT/
STATUTORY BOARDS
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Safety DIVISION
Fax:	 (65) 6332 6129

MINISTRY OF LAW
100 High Street
#08-02
The Treasury
Singapore 179434
Tel:	 1800 3328 840
Fax:	 (65) 6332 8842
Email:	 contact@mlaw.gov.sg
Website:	 www.minlaw.gov.sg

Land Dealings Approval Unit
Tel:	 (65) 6323 9829
Fax:	 (65) 6323 9937

Surveyor SERVICES
Tel:	 (65) 6323 9829
Fax:	 (65) 6323 9937

Singapore Land Authority
Tel:	 (65) 6323 9829
Fax:	 (65) 6323 9937

MINISTRY OF MANPOWER
18 Havelock Road 
Singapore 059764
Tel:	 (65) 6438 5122
Fax:	 (65) 6534 4840
Email:	 Mom_hq@mom.gov.sg
Website:	 www.mom.gov.sg

Foreign Manpower MANAGEMENT Division
Tel:	 (65) 6438 5122
Fax:	 (65) 6835 0730

OSH Work Injury Compensation Department
Tel:	 (65) 6438 5122
Fax:	 (65) 6317 1220

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH DIVISION
Tel:	 (65) 6438 5122
Fax:	 (65) 6317 1261

MINISTRY OF NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
5 Maxwell Road #21-00 & #22-00
Tower Block MND Complex
Singapore 069110
Tel:	 (65) 6222 1211
Fax:	 (65) 6325 7254
Email:	 mnd_hq@mnd.gov.sg
Website:	 www.mnd.gov.sg

STRATA TITLES BOARD
45 Maxwell Road
#01-11
The URA Centre, East Wing
Singapore 069118
Tel:	 (65) 6325 1581/89
Fax:	 (65) 6325 1607
Email:	 mnd_strata_titles_boards_enquiry@
	 mnd.gov.sg
Website:	 www.mnd.gov.sg/stb

MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT
AND WATER RESOURCES
40 Scotts Road, 
#24-00 Environment Building
Singapore 228231
Tel:	 (65) 6731 9000
Fax:	 (65) 6731 9456
Email:	 mewr_feedback@mewr.gov.sg
Website:	 www.mewr.gov.sg

NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
40 Scotts Road 
#13-00 Environment Building
Singapore 228231
Tel:	 1800 225 5632
Fax:	 (65) 6235 2611
Email:	 contact_nea@nea.gov.sg
Website:	 www.nea.gov.sg

Environmental Health Department
Fax:	 (65) 6731 9749

Pollution Control Department
Fax:	 (65) 6731 9651

NATIONAL PARKS BOARD
Singapore Botanic Gardens
1 Cluny Road
Singapore 259569
Tel:	 1800 4717 300
Fax:	 (65) 6472 3033
Email:	 nparks_mailbox@nparks.gov.sg
Website:	 www.nparks.gov.sg

PRESERVATION OF MONUMENTS BOARD
An Institution under the National Heritage Board
61 Stamford Road
#03-08 Stamford Court
Singapore 178892
Tel:	 (65) 6332 7953
Fax:	 (65) 6332 3590
Email:	 nhb_nationalmonuments@nhb.gov.sg
Website:	 www.pmb.sg

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS BOARD, SINGAPORE
5 Maxwell Road
#01-02 Tower Block MND Complex
Singapore 069110
Tel:	 (65) 6222 9293
Fax:	 (65) 6222 9471
Email:	 registrar@peb.gov.sg
Website:	 www.peb.gov.sg

PUB, the national water agency
40 Scotts Road 
#22-01 Environment Building
Singapore 228231
Tel:	 1800 284 6600
Fax:	 (65) 6731 3020
Email:	 pubone@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.pub.gov.sg

CATCHMENT & WATERwayS DEPARTMENT
Fax:	 (65) 6235 9550

Water Reclamation (Plants) Department
Fax:	 (65) 6235 2118

Water Reclamation (Network) Department
Fax:	 (65) 6731 3026

Water Supply (Plants) Department
Fax:	 (65) 6731 3136

SINGAPORE POWER LIMITED
111 Somerset Road
#10-01
Singapore 238164
Tel:	 (65) 6823 8888
Fax:	 (65) 6823 8188
Email:	 corpcomms@singaporepower.com.sg
Website:	 www.singaporepower.com.sg

SPRING SINGAPORE
1 Fusionopolis Walk
#01-02 South Tower, Solaris
Singapore 138628
Tel:	 (65) 6278 6666
Fax:	 (65) 6278 6667
Email:	 queries@spring.gov.sg
Website:	 www.spring.gov.sg

URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
45 Maxwell Road
The URA Centre
Singapore 069118
Tel:	 (65) 6221 6666
Fax:	 (65) 6227 5069
Email:	 ura_email@ura.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ura.gov.sg
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Conservation & URBAN DESIGN GROUP
Tel:	 (65) 6329 3355
Fax:	 (65) 6220 3201

Development Control GROUP
Tel:	 (65) 6223 4811
Fax:	 (65) 6227 4772

Physical Planning GROUP
Tel:	 (65) 6221 6666
Fax:	 (65) 6226 3546

Land Sales and Administration Group
Tel:	 (65) 6329 3326
Fax:	 (65) 6323 5674

INLAND REVENUE AUTHORITY OF SINGAPORE
55 Newton Road
Revenue House
Singapore 307987
Tel:	 (65) 6356 8233
Fax:	 (65) 6351 2131
Email:	 iras@iras.gov.sg
Website:	 www.iras.gov.sg

PROPERTY TAX
Tel:	 1800 356 8300
Fax:	 (65) 6351 4355

ASSOCIATION OF CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
SINGAPORE
70 Palmer Road 
#04-06 Palmer House
Singapore 079427
Tel:	 (65) 6324 2682
Fax:	 (65) 6324 2581
Email:	 acesing@starhub.net.sg
Website:	 www.aces.org.sg

ASSOCIATION OF PROPERTY AND
FACILITY MANAGERS (APFM)
110 Middle Road
#09-00 Chiat Hong Building
Singapore 188968
Tel:	 (65) 6372 1056
Fax:	 (65) 6225 2453
Email:	 apfm@pacific.net.sg
Website:	 www.apfm.org.sg

SINGAPORE INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS
79B Neil Road
Singapore 088904
Tel:	 (65) 6226 2668
Fax:	 (65) 6226 2663
Email:	 info@sia.org.sg
Website:	 www.sia.org.sg

SINGAPORE INSTITUTE OF LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTS
1003 Bukit Merah Central
#02-10 Technopreneur Centre
Singapore 159836
Tel:	 (65) 6377 6615
Fax:	 (65) 6278 7518
Email:	 secretariat@sila.org.sg
Website:	 www.sila.org.sg

SINGAPORE INSTITUTE OF PLANNERS
71A Kampong Bahru Road
Singapore 169373
Tel:	 (65) 6222 2077
Fax:	 (65) 6224 4363
Email:	 info@sip.org.sg
Website:	 www.sip.org.sg 

SINGAPORE INSTITUTE OF SURVEYORS AND 
VALUERS
110 Middle Road
#09-00 Chiat Hong Building
Singapore 188968
Tel:	 (65) 6222 3030
Fax:	 (65) 6225 2453
Email:	 sisv.info@sisv.org.sg
Website:	 www.sisv.org.sg

INTERIOR DESIGN CONFEDERATION
(SINGAPORE)
c/o Enterprise Promotion Centres Pte Ltd
1003 Bukit Merah Central
#02-10 Technopreneur Centre
Singapore 159836
Tel:	 (65) 6278 2538
Fax:	 (65) 6278 7518
Email:	 info@interiordesign.org.sg
Website:	 www.interiordesign.org.sg

SOCIETY OF PROJECT MANAGERS
MacPherson Road P.O. Box 1083
Singapore 913412
Tel:	 (65) 6748 8306
Fax:	 (65) 6748 8305
Email:	 sprojm@yahoo.com
Website:	 www.sprojm.org.sg

CEMENT AND CONCRETE ASSOCIATION OF 
SINGAPORE
3 International Business Park
#01-14
Singapore 609927
Tel:	 (65) 6425 4660
Email:	 info@cncas.org.sg
Website:	 www.cncas.org.sg

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING
SOCIETY OF SINGAPORE
Kent Ridge P.O. Box 1007
Singapore 911101
Email:	 secretary@eess.org.sg
Website:	 www.eess.org.sg

LANDSCAPE INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION 
(SINGAPORE)
c/o 1003 Bukit Merah Central
#02-10 Technopreneur Centre
Singapore 159836
Tel:	 (65) 6278 2538
Fax:	 (65) 6278 7518
Website:	 www.lias.org.sg

NATURAL STONE ASSOCIATION
68 Sungei Kadut Loop
#05-01
Singapore 729504
Tel:	 (65) 6748 4898
Email: 	 nsastone1999@yahoo.com.sg

READY-MIXED CONCRETE ASSOCIATION OF 
SINGAPORE
3 International Business Park
#01-14 Nordic European Centre
Singapore 609927
Tel:	 (65) 6425 4660
Website:	 www.rmcas.org.sg

REAL ESTATE DEVELOPERS’ ASSOCIATION OF 
SINGAPORE
190 Clemenceau Avenue
#07-01 Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
Tel:	 (65) 6336 6655
Fax:	 (65) 6337 2217
Email:	 enquiry@redas.com
Website:	 www.redas.com

TRADE ASSOCIATION

PROFESSIONAL BODIES
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RENOVATION AND DECORATION ADVISORY 
CENTRE
Blk 165 Bukit Merah Central
#08-3673
Singapore 150165
Tel:	 (65) 6565 9929
Fax:	 (65) 6565 3271
Email:	 radacnet@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.radac.org.sg

RESTROOM ASSOCIATION (SINGAPORE)
Blk 2 Balestier Road
#03-679
Singapore 320002
Tel:	 (65) 6297 9824
Fax:	 (65) 6297 9825
Email:	 info@toilet.org.sg
Website:	 www.toilet.org.sg

SECURITY ASSOCIATION
(SINGAPORE)
135 Middle Road
#05-08 Bylands Building
Singapore 188975
Tel:	 (65) 6836 0933
Fax:	 (65) 6336 0803
Email:	 sasmail@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.sas.org.sg

SINGAPORE BUILDING MATERIALS
SUPPLIERS’ ASSOCIATION
426 Race Course Road
Singapore 218672
Tel:	 (65) 6298 4660
Fax:	 (65) 6298 5118
Email:	 sbmsa2010@yahoo.com.sg

SINGAPORE CONCRETE INSTITUTE
Block 342 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 1
#03-1563
Singapore 560342
Tel:	 (65) 6552 0674
Fax:	 (65) 6552 0674
Website:	 www.scinst.org.sg

THE SINGAPORE CONTRACTORS
ASSOCIATION LTD
1 Bukit Merah Lane 2
Construction House
Singapore 159760
Tel:	 (65) 6278 9577
Fax:	 (65) 6273 3977
Email:	 enquiry@scal.com.sg
Website:	 www.scal.com.sg

SINGAPORE ELECTRICAL TRADES ASSOCIATION
621 Aljunied Road
#04-07 Lipo Building
Singapore 389834
Tel:	 (65) 6299 0355
Fax:	 (65) 6299 5495
Website:	 www.seta.org.sg

SINGAPORE FURNITURE ASSOCIATION
7500A Beach Road
#04-302 The Plaza
Singapore 199591
Tel:	 (65) 6298 1600
Fax:	 (65) 6296 2355 / 6298 0028
Email:	 enquiry@sfa.org.sg
Website:	 www.sfa.org.sg

SINGAPORE FURNITURE INDUSTRIES COUNCIL
62 Sungei Kadut Loop
#04-19 International Furniture Centre
Singapore 729507
Tel:	 (65) 6569 6988
Fax:	 (65) 6569 9939
Email:	 sfic@singaporefurniture.com
Website:	 www.singaporefurniture.com

SINGAPORE INSTITUTE OF BUILDING LTD
70 Palmer Road
#03-09C Palmer House
Singapore 079427
Tel:	 (65) 6223 2612
Fax:	 (65) 6223 2568
Email:	 josephine@sib.com.sg
Website:	 www.sib.com.sg

SINGAPORE INSTITUTION OF SAFETY OFFICERS
1010 Dover Road
#03-01
Singapore 139658
Tel:	 (65) 6777 5185
Fax:	 (65) 6777 6896
Email:	 contactus@siso.org.sg
Website:	 www.siso.org.sg

SINGAPORE PLUMBING SOCIETY
117B Jalan Besar
Singapore 208837
Tel:	 (65) 6294 0111
Fax:	 (65) 6295 6166
Website:	 www.plumbing.org.sg

SINGAPORE STRUCTURAL STEEL SOCIETY
336-C King George's Avenue
King George's Building
Singapore 208572
Tel:	 (65) 6392 1381
Fax:	 (65) 6392 5330
Email:	 secretariat@ssss.org.sg
Website:	 www.ssss.org.sg

THE INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS
SINGAPORE
70 Bukit Tinggi Road
Singapore 289758
Tel:	 (65) 6469 5000
Fax:	 (65) 6467 1108
Website:	 www.ies.org.sg


